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BerkeLEY CiTy COUNCILMEMBER

TERRY TAPIAN
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DISTRICT 2
CONSENT CALENDAR
Oct. 12, 2021
To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Councilmember Taplin, Mayor Arreguin (co-sponsor), Councilmember

Robinson (co-sponsor), Councilmember Kesarwani (co-sponso)

Subject: Letter to Senate Budget Committee Chair Sen. Skinner Regarding Berkeley Pier

RECOMMENDATION

Send a letter to State Senator Nancy Skinner (D-Berkeley), Chair of the Senate Budget
Committee, requesting state budget allocations for urgent infrastructure needs at the
Berkeley Municipal Pier.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
None.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

The Marina Fund is projected to exhaust all reserves in FY2022, and its operating deficit
will increase to an annual $800,000. The Berkeley Marina contains over $200 million in
infrastructure assets, with an estimated $113 million needed in repairs, including a
severely dilapidated pier. The Marina Fund has never had a permanent revenue source
for capital improvements, and significant deficits have been documented as early as
1999." Funding for infrastructure replacement has been provided in piecemeal fashion
through an assortment of grants, loans, the Marina Fund when possible, and more
recently, Measure T1 funds. The Berkeley Marina Area Specific Plan (BMASP) project
is now underway to plan a revitalization of the area.

The City of Berkeley and Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA)'s Pier &
Ferry Feasibility Study? estimates a $32-44 million replacement cost of the pier for a full
70-year lifespan. Currently, proposed concepts in the Berkeley Municipal Pier-Ferry
Project include a replacement pier of only one-third to one-half of the full 3000 lineal foot
length of the existing pier. The currently recommended $17.5 million covers the cost of
1,000 feet, but $35 million would cover the cost of the full 3000 lineal feet.

1 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Clerk/Level_3_-
_General/Marina%20Fund%20Update%20041218.pdf

2 https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Parks_Rec_Waterfront/Level 3 -
General/Public%202021-08-010-Pier-Ferry_W2.pdf
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Pier Structural Assessment — Project History

Replacement Pier Length vs ROM Total Project Cost
$38M I I T !

sam [ I p ]

$30M -
$26M » . » ~
$22M

0
$10M / '
on [T

Renovation EStlmated Prﬂject Repair Life Cyde $2M | L | A T L]
OptiOnS COStS* (3,000 LF Pier) Interval | Longevity COStS O 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800 2000 2200 2400 2600 2800 3000
er Length (lineal feet)

Pier Length (lineal feet)

1. Rehabilitation $2 2_$48M 10yrs | 10-15yrs SZMIW Note: 1,000LF of new pier = $17M to $18M

ROM Project Cost

2. Seismic $41—$65M 10-15yrs | 30-50yrs $1 Ml'yl’ WATER EMERGENCY
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
______________________________ PR P
3. Replacement $32-$44M 20+ yrs | 70yrs s05Miyr | - Recommended ‘ “ﬁ;é
_____________________________ ] Option '{-f'er!'

* Escalated to Year 2023

Source: Berkeley/WETA Pier & Ferry Feasibility Study — Community Workshop #2 slides

According to Parks and Waterfront Commission Chairperson Gordon Wozniak, there is
a desperate need for $8 million to dredge the entrance to the main harbor, where boats
often run aground at low tide; and the South Sailing Basin, which turns into a mud flat at
low tide. With a total funding of $35 million, the City would have two options: (1) replace
the entire 3,000 ft pier, or (2) replace 2,000 ft of the existing pier and dredge both the
entrance to the main harbor and the South Sailing Basin.

Funding capital improvements at the Marina Pier is a Strategic Plan Priority Project,
advancing our goal to provide state-of-the-art, well-maintained infrastructure, amenities,
and facilities.

BACKGROUND

In May 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom announced a historic $76 billion state budget
surplus, and paired it with federal aid in the SB 129 budget revision, dubbed the
“California Comeback Plan.”® The budget bill, brought by Senate Budget Committee
Chair Sen. Nancy Skinner, received only one line-item veto.* It contained major capital
expenditures, such as $6 billion to expand hotel acquisition through Project Homekey.

California’s large budget surplus was the result of its progressive tax structure and
strong economic conditions in the face of the COVID-19 pandemic. As vaccination
increases and local businesses begin reopening, it is not unreasonable to presume that

3 https://www.gov.ca.gov/2021/07/12/california-roars-back-governor-newsom-signs-100-billion-california-
comeback-plan-to-accelerate-states-recovery-and-tackle-persistent-challenges/
4 https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/SB-129-Line-ltem-Veto.pdf
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this pattern may repeat itself next year. Given the Berkeley Marina’s central location in
the Bay Area metropolitan area, near-future plans for ferry service, and the City’s many
critical infrastructure needs—including an estimated $1 billion in unfunded liabilities—
the State of California must commit to allocating surplus revenues to meet one-time
infrastructure replacement costs while the City develops long-term plans for operating
revenues.

Replacing the full 3,000-foot pier will also ensure that the Marina can be a major source
of revenue from recreational activities.

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE IMPACTS
None.

CONTACT PERSON
Councilmember Terry Taplin Council District 2  510-981-7120

Attachments:
1: Letter
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The Honorable Nancy Skinner, Chair

Standing Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review
State Capitol, Room 5019

Sacramento, CA 95814

October 12, 2021
Dear Senator Skinner:

As you may know, the City of Berkeley’s Municipal Pier urgently needs replacement.
However, the City and the Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) lack
sufficient funds for a full replacement to accommodate all recreational activities as well
as plans for a new ferry. Therefore, we humbly request that the California State Senate
consider an appropriation of at least $17.5 million in the next budget to match the City’s
recommendation and fund a full replacement of the Marina Pier.

The City of Berkeley and WETA'’s Pier & Ferry Feasibility Study estimates a $32-44
million replacement cost of the pier for a full 70-year lifespan. Currently, proposed
concepts in the Berkeley Municipal Pier-Ferry Project include a replacement pier of only
one-third to one-half of the full 3000 lineal foot length of the existing pier. $17.5 million
covers the cost of 1,000 feet, but $35 million would cover the cost of the full 3,000 lineal
feet.

Additionally, there is a desperate need for $8 million to dredge the entrance to the main
harbor, where boats often run aground at low tide, and the South Sailing Basin, which
turns into a mud flat at low tide. Even a State contribution of $8 million would allow a
2,000 ft long replacement pier to be built, which would accommodate substantially more
recreation and pedestrian usage. A longer pier that enables more recreational uses also
increases potential revenue for the City.

In your capacity as Chair of the State Senate’s Standing Committee on Budget and
Fiscal Review, we ask you to consider allocating state funds for infrastructure
replacement at the Berkeley Pier. This would go a long way toward restoring a vital
public resource in our community, while also guaranteeing future revenue potential and
stability for the City’s Marina Fund. Thank you very much for your tireless service for the
people of Senate District 9.

Respectfully yours,
City Council, City of Berkeley

2180 Milvia St
Berkeley, CA 94704





